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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

. To The Members,

- The Directors are pleased to present their Thirteenth Annual Report on the business and
operations of your Company and the statements of accounts for the year ended

31% March, 2013.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

a) Financial Results

Particulars
(a) Net Sales / Income from Other Operations
(b).  Operating Expenditure .
{c) Operatiﬁg Profit
(d} Add: Other Income
(e) | Less:_ Finance_costé
(D) Profit before Depreciation and Tax
()  Less: Depreciation/Amortisation
(h) Loss before Tax
. (D) Net Loss after Tax
() Add: Loss brought forward from the previous year
(k) - Loss of to be carried forward
b) Financial highlights

Figures in ¥ crore

FYI3 FYI2
1,636.06 | 369.69
119555 | 345.74

440.51 23.95

36.0 044

352.98 721.89

71354 | (97.50)

199.85 7665
@631) | (174.15)
(8631) | (174.15)
(182.21) (8.06)
(268.52) | (182.21)

During the year, your Company’s Net Sales was ¥ 1,636.06 crore, as against T 369.69 crore for
the previons year, The Operating Revenue was at ¥ 440.51 crore as against ¥ 23.95 crore for
the previous year. Operating Revenue was higher mainly on account of commencement of Unit
2 on 24" July, 2012. During the year, the profit before depreciation and interest was ¥ 466.51
crore and net loss was T 86.32 crore due to lower capacity utilization, levy of Point of Charge |
(PoC) by Power Grid Corporation India Limited (PGCIL}) on account of non-tie up of 300 MW

Power with the Punjab State Electricity Board {PSEB) which has also resulted into lower
recovery of fixed cost capacity charges. However, during the year, your Company has been
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able to generate cash profit of ¥ 113.54 crore which has enabled to wipe off the cumulative
cash loss and generate a surplus of ¥ 7.98 crore.

DIVIDEND

Since your Company is in first year of operation and yet to stabilize its operations, it has not
made profit during the year under review. In the absence of profit, your Company has not
declared any dividend for the FY13.

CREDIT RATING

India Ratings & Research (Ind-Ra) (a Fitch Group Company) has upgraded your Company’s
¥ 3,115 crore (outstanding: T 2,874.38 crore) senior project terin loans to Long-Term ‘IND A’
from ‘IND A-' on 20 February, 2013. IND A indicates adequate degree of safety regarding
timely servicing of financial obligations. It also means carrying low credit risk.

Rating of your Company's T 240 crore (increased from X 150 crore) fund-based working capital
limits and T 125 crore (reduced from ¥ 215 crore) non-fund-based facilities, comprising bank
guarantee of T 100 crore and a letter of credit of ¥ 25 crore, have also been upgraded to “IND
A’ from ‘IND A-’. The outlook are stable.

Ind-Ra has also assigned Company’s additional project term loan of ¥ 599 crore a rating of
‘IND A’ with stable outlook. The main considerations for upgradation of the credit rating are:

*  Mitigation of the residual completion risk for the project

s COD of both the Units
*  Tie up of funding for the cost overrun at existing debt equity ratio;
*  Reasonable mitigation of fuel supply risk with fuel supply agreement with CCL and

_ stabilized transportation
¢  Positive contribution from the operation and
s Progress in stabilization of units
4, . OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE
a} Operational Highlights

The generation details from both the Units for FY 13 are given as under:

Particulars FYI3 FYI12 .
Generation (MUs) 4,588 1,225

PLF (%) 59 46

Online Availability (%) 8 65

Aux Power (%) 58 6.3
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- During the year, total generation was 4,588 MUs as against 1,225 MUs for the previous year.
The Plant Load Factor (PLF) was 59% in FY13 compared to 46% in the previous year. Unit 1
crossed 80% PLF in the month of March, 2013 and achieved 100% availability in the months
of October and December, 2012. Both the Units achieved its highest monthly generation of
552.47 MUs in January, 2013 and highest generation of 1,060 MW on 23™ March, 2013,

During the year under review, your Company has supplied 3940 MUs as per long term PPA
under regulated tariff as against 534 MUs for the previous year. Under the medium/short term
PPA/merchant sale, 377 MUs were transacted as against 645 MUs for the previous year, The
average tariff realisation in FY'13 was ¥ 3.78 per unit. ' :

During the year, your Company has been able to achieve significant improvement in generation
despite  delay in implementation of railway infrastructure. It has taken all measures i.e. coal
transportation by road to ensure continuous supply of fuel to run the plant at maximum load.

b) Operational Challenges

During the year, your Company has faced lower demand from the beneficiaries which has
resulted in low PLF of the station in spite of having higher Declared Capacity (DC). Your
Compény had a major breakdown due to boiler explosion in Unit 1 on 17" May, 2012 which
resulted in significant generatioh loss for 42 days and multiple post recovery outages till
stabilisation. Post commissioning, Unit 2 also faced multiple outages during stabilisation

period.

During the year, several agitations, road blocks near the plant area also hampered coal
transpoertation by road to the plant.” :

During the year under review, Eastern Regional Load Despatch Centre had imposed strict
restriction in grid availability for short term sales post the grid failure on 31% July, 2012.
However, the above constraint could be partially mitigated with successfully competing the
bids for the balance untied capacity of 300 MW.

Your Company has received a notice from the Jharkhand Sate Pollution Control Board for
ensuring Zero discharge from the plant as mandated. It has engaged TCE for working on
scheme to achieve Zero discharge.
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PROJECTS

2) Phase-T (2X525MW)

i) Land for Main Plant

The Project land of around 1,115 acres comprising of Private or Raiyati Land (565 acres),

- Government Land (GM Land) (115 acres) and Forest land (436 acres) has been acquired by

Damodar Valley Corporation (DVC). DVC has agreed to transfer the title in these lands in
favour of your Company after obtaining necessary approval from the State Govt. of Tharkhand,

as per applicable laws.

Private Land has been leased to your Company by the DVC for 35 yéars which can be renewed
thereafter, DVC has acquired the GM and Forest Land from the Government of Jharkhand
(GOJ) along with the right to use for the Project. Pending transfer of title to these lands (GM
and Forest Land) in favour of the Company, DVC has entered into License Agreement with
your Company on 18th January 2008, for use of these lands initially for a period of 5 years
which is due for renewal. The management of your Company is following up with the GOJ for
transfer of the GM land through a sub-lease agreement facilitating the creation of security in
favour of the its lender. It will enter into sub-lease agreement with DVC subject to conditions

as may be laid out in the Government policy.

i) Increase in project cost and financing

During the year under review, the project cost has increased primarily due to increased costs of
general civil works, Land and R&R cost, interest during construction (IDC) costs for time
overrun, and the excise duty implication due to non receipt of Mega Power Status. The total
project cost as approved by the Board of Directors of your Company is ¥ 5,500 crore which is
still lower than the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) benchmark cost for
similar capacity plants. Your Company has approached the promoters and lenders for funding '
of the cost increase in the Debt Equity ratio of 70:30.

It has entered into Common Loan Agreement (CLA) with the consortium of 17 Banks (nbw 16
Banks) (SBI as Lead Banker) for Additional Rupee Term Loan Facility of * 599 crore on I*
November, 2012 to part finance its additional project cost with door to door tenor of 10 years
with 50% bullet payment. The additional loan would rank pari pasu to the existing term loan of

the project.
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iii) Mega Power Project Status

Mega Power Status to 1,050 MW Maithon Right Bank Thermal Power Project has still not
been granted by the Ministry of Power to your Company on the ground that the PPAs do not
conform to the conditions of Mega Power Policy of the Government of India (GOI). Pending
receipt of the mega power certificate, your Company remains liable to pay excise and customs
duty on the receipts of goods and materials, wherever applicable. It has claimed ‘drawback’ of
the duty so paid under deemed export benefit chapter of Foreign Trade Policy of the Gol. This
claims are yet to be approved by the Director General of Foreign Trade. Pending approval, the
excise duty cost has been considered as part of the Project Cost.

b) Railway Infrastructure

To ensure regular coal availability for sustainable operation of the plant, your Company has
planned for railway construction for over 20 km. It plans to acquire total 116 acres of land
comprising of Private or Raiyati Land (64 acres), Government Land (GM Land) (17 acres) and

" Railway Land (35 acres) for the construction of Railway line in two stages. The Private and
GM Land are being acquired through DVC, which has agreed to transfer the title of these Jands
in favour of your Company subject to necessary clearances as per applicable law. The
possession of private land was pending due to dispute over Rehabilitation and Resettlement

(R&R) package.

' During the year, your Company has achieved a breakthrough arrived at an R&R agreement on
3" August, 2012 with the land losers represented by the R&R Committee for payment of an
acceptable R&R package for possession of the private land. It has also received an in-principle
approval from Eastern Railways for licensing of minimum required land to enable construction
of railway. Subsequent to resolution of the above issues, construction of the railway
infrastructure work for phase I have been started and is estimated to be completed by 31¥

March, 2014.

OUTLOOK
| Phase-II expansion of 2X660MW Supercriﬁcal Capacity

As per the Memorandum of Understanding {MoU) entered into between DVC and Tata Power,
it is envisaged that in future, expansion plans of your Company for setting up of new projects
between these Companies could be explored. As a step in this direction, based on the in-
principle approval of DVC, it decided for expansion of its Maithon Project by establishing
another 1,320 MW capacity (2X660MW) or 1600MW (2X800M W} supercritical anits (Phase-

m.
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Following is the status of Phase-II expansion of your Company:

¢  Environmental Clearances: Public Hearing was successfully conducted by the state
Government and details fmwarded to the Ministry of Environment and Forests (McEF),
New Delhi

*  Water Tie-up: Damodar Valley Reservoir Regulation Committes (DVRRC) has permitted
to use 55 Cusecs Wthh is sufficient for phase I & IL

¢ Land: Existing land area of the plant is sufficient for both the phases.

*  Detailed Project Report (DPR): Draft detailed project report (DPR) for Phase-II is in
place,

s Fuel Sourcing: Your Company has apphed for 6.40 MTPA Coal to the Ministry of Coal
(MoC). The matter is under consideration of MoC.

¢ Power Purchase Agreements: Your Company has approached existing long term
beneficiaries and many other distribution companies for purchase of power from phase I,

¢ Power Evacuation: Your Company has initiated discussion with PGCIL for evacuation of

Power.

FUEL

Fuel Supply is a critical part of the operatibns and accordingly your Company continues to
pui‘sue all options in order to improve the availability of fuel and management of logistics and
overall costs. Out of the total estimated requirement of 4.8 MTPA of coal, it has tied up 1.659
MTPA with Bharat Coking Coal Ltd. and 1.975 MTPA from Central Coalfields Ltd. (CCL).
“Similarly your Company has executed a fuel supply agreement with Tata Steel Ltd. up to 1
MTPA middling from its West Bokaro mines. With the above arrangements your Company has
secured the entire requirement of fuel by the station. While the above arrangements are taking
effect, it has also imported one shipment of ceal from Indonesia during the year and has
planned to import 2 shipments of coal from Indonesia in the interim to meet the shortfall in the

coal requirement during FY14.

As per the original long term fuel sourcing plan, coal is proposed to be transported to the Plant
by railway using BOXN wagons. However, until the railway infrastructure is complete, your
Company has made interim arrangements for coal transportation by road and constructed
Damagoria Railway Siding leased by BCCL and made it operational in June, 2012 to unload
“coal rakes supplied from BCCL, CCL and Tata Steel’s West Bokaro mines as well as from
Paradip, Haldia, and Dhamra Ports for imported coal. The coal from Damagoria is transported

to plant site by road.

Your Company has tied up with transporters for end-to-end supervision and transportation
facility. It is improving the road infrastructure and has introduced online monitoring of
. transportation to enhance the coal movement efficiency. It has also developed required
infrastructure inside the plant to receive the desired level of coal on sustainable basis, Your
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Company achieved the record level of coal receipts of 20,942 MT in a day (on gt January,
2013) and 5 lakh MT in a month (December, 2012},

SALE OF POWER

You are aware that your Company has signed long term Power Purchase Agreements, through
Tata Power Trading Company Limited (TPTCL), for sale of 150 MW power to West Bengal
State Electricity Distribution Company Limited (WBSEDCL), 300 MW Power to Tata Power
Delhi Distribution Limited (TPDDL) and 300 MW Power to Punjab State Blectricity Board
{now PSPCL) for supply commencing in April, 2012. Your Company has also signed a long
term PPA with DVC for sale of 300 MW Power. However, subsequent to the termination of
the PPA between TPTCL and PSPCL, the gquantum of 300 MW designated for PSPCL
remained in an unallocated state and has been used for sale through short term/merchant sales

in FY13.

In FY 13, 150 MW out of such untied quantum of 300 MW has been tied up with WBSEDCL
(through TPTCL) and efforts are being made to tie up the left over quantum of 150 MW with
the Beneficiaries. Tata Steel DISCOM (for Jamshedpur city), and WBSEDCL have been
approached for tying up appropriate capacity on a long-term basis through MoU Route. Power
evacuation will be carried through 400 kV lines by Power Grid Corporation of India Lid.
(PGCIL) to benefit DVC Command area and other beneficiary states.

Tariff approval by CERC

Your Company has approached CERC for capital cost approval and also for determination of
provisional Tariff. CERC through its order dated 15™ May, 2012, extended the earlier issued
provisional tariff order (dated 11" November, 2011) for sale of power' to DVC. Later, in
February, 2013, based on the revised project cost and actual capitalization data as on COD of
Unit 2, a revised petition for capital cost approval and tariff determination has been filed at

CERC.

SUSTAINABILITY

a) Care for People-

)

Safety

Your Company has continued its efforts to minimize the accidents to zero level and encourage
safe working practices at the Plant during the year. Various efforts and activities for creating
safety awareness amongst the employees and the workers of coniractors and sub-contractors
were organized during the year. Your Company has been undertaking, among other things,
many initiatives on safety i.e. fire mock drill, safety inspection, monsoon safety awareness, fire
week, training on shut down activities of unit 1 and safe handling hydrogen gas, cross
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functional safety audit in O&M, implementation of PTW, SIAT and CFSA systems. It also
celebrated road safety week, 42nd national safety week. )

Highlights of efforts in the area of Safety are as follows:

+ Ten Commandments on safety is communicated to all employees at site,

¢ Implementation of British Safety Council (BSC) 5 Star Safety Management System (SMS)
is under progress.

¢ Web based safety training for employee is being started to cover the safety critical
procedure.

e Weekly SIAT audit is carried out by cross functional team to improve the unsafe act and
condition at site.

¢  Mock drill on chlorine leakage and fire incident are- bemg conducted at different arca of
the plant at frequent interval.

e “Access control” philosophy has been introduced to ensure that only trained and certified
person are allowed to do the critical activity. Height pass is issued to the selected person
after medical fitness by the company dector at site.

¢ Safety awareness provided to employees family and nearby school on specific topics.

Specific safety targets with lead and lag indicators are monitored against targets. A summary of
safety results achieved (both employees and contract workforce) is given below:

Sl No. | Parameters FYI3
1 Fatality (Number)

. Nil

2 Total injury frequency rate (TIFR) 10.92

3 LTIFR(Lost Time Injury Frequency Rate per million man 0.13

hours) )
4 First Aid Cases (Number) : : 80
5 Lost working days case (LWDC) 1

ii} Employee Township

Your Company has build up and fully operationalised township for accommodation of its
employees near its plant location. Additionally, Company has taken initiatives to construct
field hostel for its engineers within plant premises.

b) Care for Community

Your Company continues its partnership with National level NGOs like PRATHAM, Neilson
Org and Centre for Community Development, Aide-et Action, BIT Baliapur and organizations
- such as Jain Irrigation for attaining its Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) objectives. In
line with the Community Relations and Corporate Social Responsibility policy, your Company
continued with its focus areas of community health & hygiene, basic education, infrastructure
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development and livelihood & self employment. During the year under review, the following

activities took place:

i) Training and creation of employment for project affected people .

Your Company has organised IT fraining for 275 people from nearby Jocal youth with the help
of TCS. It had given priority to the Scheduled Castes (SCs) and Scheduled Tribes (STs)
candidates from adjacent villages. Out of the above, around 62 candidates got placement in

TCS-Kolkata.

In addition, your Company also organised IT training with support of AEGIS Global Limited
(AGL) for local youth. Out of 98 candidates trained in this programme 52 were offered

placement at AGL Jamshedpur.

In continuation of the above, local youth had also been trained in various soft skills required in -
official environment, presentation skills, group discussion, public speaking, interpersonal
skills, verbal and non verbal communication, email writing etc.

ii) Mobile Medical Unit for Local Villﬁgers and i’roj ect Affected Persons (PAPs)

Your Company has started Mobile Medical Unit (MMU) to provide free medical consultancy
and treatment of non-chronic disease along with distribution of required medicines around 30
villages near the Plant location. Nursing training has been provided to local women with the
help of private hospital and some of those women have been empioyed in MMU resulting into
generation of employment along with health awareness.

iif) Training for SC/ST Women

Your Company has started training cum production centre on manufacturing of incense sticks.
It has provided training to 67 unskilled SC/ST women on manufacturing and sale of Incense

Sticks at local market.

iv) Installation of Solar Street Lights

In an effort to improve infrastructure facility in nearby villages, your Company has installed
Solar Street Lights in 17 villages. ‘ '

v) Rehabilitation & Resettlement (R&R)

Under the Rehabilitation & Resettlement (R&R) Plan prepared under the guidance of District
Administration and approved by the Government of Jharkhand, all eligible PAPs are under.
process of employment with registered contractors working at the plant with your Company

acting as the principal employer.
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As per the R&R plan, your company has given employment opportunity to 526 PAPs so far
and sponsored ITI training to 125 PAPs. After completion of the above training, they are
presently, undergoing 6 months on-job training, after which they will be given employment in
your Company through registered contractors. To enhance employability of the PAPs, short
term and long term. vocational training had been organised'in partnership with technical
institutes. In addition, other major schemes under R&R plans have been continued with total
financial impact of around ¥ 34.55 crore. This included schemes such as rehabilitation package
for losing land, monthly subsistence allowance for 24 months, Scheduled Tribe additional
benefit, payment for trees compensation and for'Gair—Abadv Malik Land, payment in lieu of
employment, One time payment in lieu of House, pension to vulnerable, etc. Also under the
raitway line project, rehabilitation package (Ex-Gratia Compensation) to land losers has been
prepared with community under the guidance of District Administration, and are continuing
with financial impact of around ¥ 6.68 crore.

Care for Environment

Your Company estimates to generate approx 25 Lakh MTPA of ash 'comprising of
approximately 22 Lakh MTPA of Fly Ash and 5 Lakhs MTPA of bottom ash out of its 2 units

of 525 MW each.

For its long term ash evacuation and management plan, your Company has entered into an
agreement with Marshall Corporation Ltd (MCL) to setup brick plant and classifier unit within
the plant premises for utilisation of fly ash. It has also initiated discussions to enter into long
teim arrangement with Birla Corporation Limited, General Brick Corporation, ACC and Tata
Projects Limited for utilization of fly ash including use in cement, brick and paver
manufacturing. Your Company is also seeking approval of Research Designs & Standards
Organization (RDSO) of railways for utilization of fly ash in Railway infrastructure project and
is exploring long term ways to dispose off the ash in nearby coal abandoned mines which have
been made available to your Company by Eastern Coalfields Limited (ECL) for that purpose. .
Currently, ash is being disposed off in the above abandoned mines by road transport. Pefition
has been filed with CERC to consider cost of ash transportation to mines filling as pass through

cost.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

During the year under review, a number of HR initiatives were taken to supplement the effort
towards business sustainability and growth:

a) Manpower

Manpower (officers and staff) siood at 238 as compared to 29 as at the last financial year. Such
increase in manpower is due to transfer of officers from Tata Power to your Company during

the year,
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b) Employee Engagement

Your Company conducted Employee Engagement and satisfaction survey online. Action points
of the previous year’s survey had been successfuily completed during the year under review.

¢) Training under Money Matters and Communicate to Win by “Dale Carnegie”

A number of training programmes were conducted to ensure development of the required
competencies through number of Initiatives. Training need compliance index achieved so far is
67%. “Money matters” is an in-house program designed to familiarize all employees with
financial and commercial aspects of the organization. Your Company also organized training
called as Communicate to Win by “Dale Carnegie™ for Department Heads and other

associates.
d) New Initiatives . ,

“Your Company, apart from continuing with previous year initiatives, has undertaken following

new initiatives at site:

- e MAP (Manager Assimilation Program).— To accelerate the process of integrating the work

group (HOD and the team) through JoHari Window concept. '

e GET set go:- Smooth transition of GET's from campus culture to corporate culture,
effective engagement and empowerment.

*  Facilitating ADHAR Card processing at Site:- Facﬂmes prov;ded for employees as weil
associates at site for ADHAR Card processing.

¢ SPS (Structured Problem Solving):- Workshop to create culture of problem solving in a
structured manner. Reduction of Heat Rate and Road Safety are some of the projects

undertaken by departments post this training.
e Glimpses of Tata:— A session for employees to share and imbibe culture, heritage and
values of TATA has been organized during the year
* Innovation Fair:- A platform to different departient to showcase their innovations
* OPEN House with Business Leaders:- To develop a transparent communicative culture
‘ Open Houses with CEO, Station Head, and other Senior Leadership are heid monthly.

e) 'Workers engagement programmer:

* A two-day motivational program for workmen as prescribed by Central Board of Workers
Education was conducted to imbibe affiliation & pride. Open Session of workmen with the
concerned HOD was conducted regularly and consistent performers were encouraged
through rewards and recognition. Open sessions provide an opportunity to the workmen to
express their grievances and provide their views for improvement of process related to their

work area.
o Tntroduction of Performance linked Incentive Pay for the PAPs workmen.
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¢ Keeping in view the challenge on the issues of attendance and discipline with the PAPs
workmen, Performance Linked Incentive Pay was introduced which aims at differentiating
the performers and the non performers in terms of wages payments. This has drastically
improved the attendance and discipline among the PAP workmen.

) Operétions and Management

Your Company moves into the new Corporate Service Agreement (CSA) structure with The
Tata Power Company Limited (Tata Power) from the mid of FYI3 for Operation and
Management (O&M) services. In order to create uniformity in HR processes and policies, your
Company has adopted all the Tata Power HR systemns and process. While creating uniformity
in policy, it needs to consider the location and functional attributes which may necessitate
flexibilities in the policies to adapt to various locations and functions.

During the year under review, industrial relations continued to be cordial and peaceful.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL

Risks are evaluated based on the probability and impact of each risk. The Risk Register
prepared by your Company contains the mitigation plans. As part of the Risk Management
Process (RMP), during the year, your Company reviewed its exposure to various risks and also

" took steps to finalize mitigation plans. It has identified major risk areas i.e. coal transportation

by road, agitations and road blocks by local villagers, CERC approval for project cost and ash
disposal expenses, tie up of untied capacity of 150 MW, discontinuation of Damagoria railway

Siding, etc.

The Internal Audit process includes review and evaluation of effectiveness of the existing
processes, controls and compliances. It also ensures adherence to policies and systems and

' mitigation of the operational risks perceived for each area under audit. During the year, the

Internal Audit Strategy has been framed based on which process audits have been conducted.

- All processes of the Company have been classified under vital, essential and desirable based on

the criticality of the process. Significant observations including recommendations for
improvement of the business processes are reviewed by the Management before reporting to
the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee then reviews the Internal Audit reports and the

status of implementation of the agreed action plan.

The risks are reviewed and monitored periodically by the Risk Management Comumittee.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO i

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption
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The information relating to conservation of energy, research & development, technology
absorption as required under Section 217(1)(e) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with the
Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 is given
in Annexure-I, forming part of this Report.

Foreign exchange earnings and outgo

The foreign exchange outflow of your Company during the year was I 23.91 crore (previous
year - nil) mainly on account of fuel procurement of ¥ 23.60 crore and spares purchase of I

0.31 crore.
DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS

The statement showing particulars of employees pursuant to the provisions of Section 217(2A)
of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies (Partlculars of Employees) Rules, 1975 is
annexed hereto and forrns part of this Report. :

DEPOSITS

Your Company has not accepted any deposits during the year under review.

RIGHTS ISSUE OF SHARES

During the year under review, your Company has made Rights Issue of 10,00,00,000 (Ten
crore Only) Equity Shares of ¥ 10/~ each aggregating to ¥ 100,00,00,000/- (Rupees One
Hundred crore Only) in the ratio of 74:26 to the existing shareholders of your Company namely
The Tata Power Company Lid. {Tata Power) and Damodar Valley Corporation (DVC) for cash

at par.

DIRECTORS

. During the year, Mr Praveer Sinha resigned as Director from the Board w.e.f, 14™ December,

2012. Mr Sanjay Aggarwal was appointed as a Director with effect from 4" May, 2012 in the
casual vacancy caused by the reszgnatlon of Late Dr Gobind Baghasingh. He also resigned w.e
£28™ January, 2013. : -

Mr Arindam Baksi resigned as Director of your Company on 1% March, 2013 conseguent upon
superannuating from Damodar Valiey Corporation.

_Thé Board placed on record its appréciation of the valuable contribution made to your

Company by the outgoing Directors.

Mr Ashok Kumar Basu has been appointed as Director with effect from 28" January, 2013 in
the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of Mr Praveer Sinha.
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During the year, Mr § 'Padmanabhan, Mr Arindam Baksi and Mr Chandan Roy were
regularised in the Annual General Meeting of your Company held on 24™ September, 2012.

In terms of Section 256 of the Compam’es Act, 1956, Mr Mr Anil Sardana, Mr B P Singh and
Mr R N Subramanyam hold office upto the date of the forthcoming Annual General Mecting.
Notices under Section 257 of the Act have been received from the members proposing their

appointment as Directors.

In accordance with the requirements of the Act and the Articles of Association of your

- Company, Mr Anil Sardana, Mr B P Singh and Mr R N Subramanyam retire by rotation and

being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

- CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND MANAGER

Mr Bhaskar Sarkar is the Chief Executive Officer and Manager under the Companies Act,
1956.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

Messrs. Deloitte Haskins & Sells (DHS), who are the Statutory Auditors of your Company,
hold office until the conclusion of the ensuing AGM. It is proposed to re-appoint DHS as
auditors of your Company for FY14. DHS has, under Section 224(1) of the Act, furnished a
certificate of its eligibility for re-appointment. The Members will be requested to appoint
Auditors and to authorize the Board of Directors to {ix their remuneration.

AUDITORS’REPORT

The Notes to the Accounts referred to in the Auditors’ Report of your Company are self-
explanatory and, therefore, do not call for any further explanation under Section 217 (3) of the

Act.

COST AUDITORS AND COST AUDIT REPORT

M/s Sanjay Gupta & Associates, Cost Accountants, have been appointed the Cost Auditors of
your Company for the FY 14, The Cost Audit Report is due for filing within 6 months from the
end of FY13 i.e. by 30" September, 2013. The previous year’s report has been filed within due
date.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

a) Audit Committee

Your Company has an Audit Commitiee comprising of Mr S Ramakrishnan as Chairman of the
Committee, Mr T K Gupta, Mr S Padmanabhan and Mr R N Subramanyam as members of the

Commiifee.

b) Remuneration Committee

Your Company has a Remuneration Committee comprising of Mr S Padmanabhan, Chairman
of the Committée, Mr Anil Sardana and Mr T K Gupta as members of the Commitiee.

¢) Executive Committee of the Board

s

Your Company has an Executive Committee of the Board comprising of Mr Anil Sardana, Mr
S Ramakrishnan, Mr B P Singh and Mr T X Gupta as members of the Committee.

d) Conimercial Committee of the Board

Your Company has a Commercial Committee of the Board comi)rising of Mr S Ramakrishnan
and Mr T X Gupta as members of the Committee.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to section 217(2AA) of the Act, the Directors based on the representations received
from the Operating Management, confirm that:

¢ in the preparation of the annual accounts for the FY13, the applicable accounting
‘standards have been followed and that there are no material departures there from;

s they have, in the selection of the accounting policies, consulted the Statutory Auditors and
have applied them consistently and made judgements and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of your Company at the end
of the financial year and of the loss for that period; _

* they have taken proper and sufficient care to the best of their knowledge and ability for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding the assets of your company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities; and .

* They have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.
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MAITHON POWER LIMITED

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Board of Directors would like to place on record their deep appreciation to all
Shareholders, Customers, Business Partners, Vendors, Bankers, Financial Institutions and

Academic Institutions.

The Directors are thankful to the Government of India and the various Ministries, the State
Governments and the various Ministries, the Central and State Electricity Regulatory
authorities, Corporation and Municipal authoritics of the areas where your Company operates
and the communities associated with its area of operation.

The Board of Directors take this opportunity to place on record their gratitude for the timely
and valuable assistance and support received from officers and employees of Damodar Valley
Corporation and The Tata Power Company Limited and each employee of Maithon Power
Limited for the vatuable contribution and co-operation in the implementation of the Project.

On behalf.of the Board of Directors

Date: ‘ ' Anil Sardana

Place: Mumbai Chairman
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Annexure-I to the Directors’ Report.

A. Conservation of energy:

(@) | Energy conservation measures
taken

To arrest external steam or water leakage from
boiler and turbine cycle.

To arrest internal leakage in turbine cycle.

Both recirculation valve of TDBFP to be close
above the load of 380 MW,

Out of '3, 1 control circulation pump of boiler is
kept standby at full Joad.

2 Nos of circulating cooling water pump is kept
operational upto 400 MW (earlier 3 were in
operation).

Upto a load of 400 MW, 5 coal mill operates
instead of 6.

Optimize to run CT fans as per unit load
condition.

(b) | Additional investments and
proposals, if  any, being
implemented for .reduction of
consumption of energy

None

{c) Impact of the measures at (a) and
(b) above for reduction of energy
consumption and consequent

1 impact on the cost of production of
goods

None

(&) | Total energy consumption and
energy consumption per unit of
production

As per Form A

B. Technology absorption:

As per Form-B below.
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Form A

FORM FOR DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO CONSEVATION

OF ENERGY :
S. No. Particulars FY13 FY12
1 1. Electricity
(2) | Purchased Units 85.36 MU 2296 MU -
Totat Cost (X in crore) 1991 3752
Average rate per unit {Rs.) T 2.332kWh 33.28/kWh
(b) | Own Generation
(1) Through Steam 458736 1224.86
Turbine/Generator 0.63 Kg/Kwh 0.63 Kg/Kwh
Units (MUs} [Coal] [Coal]
KWH per unit of fuel
2. Coal S .
Quantity (MT) 2960704 839904.414
Total cost (% in crore) 953.00 196,12
Average rate per MT (Rs.) 3218.84 2335.03
13, Light Diesel Oil
Quantity (L) 890750 15284860
Total Cost (X in crore) 5.40 87.41
Average rate per Lir (Rs.) 60.66 57.19
4, Heavy Fuel Oil
Quantity (MT) 5606.39 '2557.73
Total Cost (% in crore) 26.65 12.26
Average Rate per MT (Rs.) 47528.77

47935.08
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MAITHON POWER LIMITED

Form B

FORM FOR DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO TECI-[NOLOGY
ABSORPTION, RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

1 | Specific areas in which R&D carried out by the , None
Company.
2 . | Benefits derived as a result of the above R&D None
3 Fature plan of action - None
4 Expenditure on R&D: - ‘
Capital -

Recurring ‘ Nil-
Totat

Total R&D expenditure as a percentage of total
turnover

Technology, absorption, adaptation and innovation

1 Efforts, in brief, made towards technology

absorption, adaptation and innovation . None

2 Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts,

e.g., product improvement, cost reduction, product _ None

development, import substitution, efc.

3 In case of imported technology (imported during

the last 5 years reckoned from the beginning of the

financial year), followmg information may be Nil

furnished: '
Technology imported.

| Year of impost.

Has technology been fully absorbed?

If not fully absorbed, areas where this has not taken

place, reasons there for and future plans of action.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF
MALTHON POWER LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements’

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of MAXTHON POWER
LIMYTED (“the Company”), which comprise the Batance Sheet as at 31 March, 2013,
the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Managemeni's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Management Is responsible for the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and falr view of the financial position, financlal performance
and cash flows of the Company In accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to
in Sectlon 211(3C) of the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”) and in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responstbility Includes the desigh,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financlal statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the visks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company’s
preparation and falr presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate In the circumstances, but not for the .purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internai control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
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We believe thal the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriale to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according lo the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in Indla: '

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31
March, 2013;

(b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the loss ol the Company for the
year encded on that date and »

(c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the Couﬁpany for the
year ended on that date, .

Ewmphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 30 of *Notes forming part of the financial statements’ whetein
it is stated that the Company has accounted for insurance claim receivable of Rs,
2,524.00 lacs as at 31 March, 2013 for loss of profit related to business interruplion
during the year, the final quantum of which is subject to determination of the claim
amotnt by the Insurance Company.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 (“the Order”) issued
by the Central Government in terms of Section 227{4A) of the Act, we give in the
Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order. -

2. As required under provisions of Section 227(3:) of the Act, we report that:

. (a) We have obtained all the Information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our aucdlit,

{b) 1In our opinlon, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow
Statement deait with by this Report are in agreement with the hooks of
account,

(dy In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash
Flow Statement comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in Section
211(3C) of the Act,

{
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{e) On the basis of the writlen represenl’ati(nis received [rom the direclors as on
31 March, 2013 laken on record by the foard of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2013 from belng appointed as a
director in terms of Section 274(1)(g) of the Acl,

For Deloitie Hasldns & Sells
Chartered Accountants
(ICAI Registration No. 0151 25M)

Uy (e P

Allca Chadha
Partner
(Membership No. 93474)

MUMBAZ, 10 May, 2013
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ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' IEPORT :
(Referred Lo in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

it

Having regard to the nature of the Company’s business/factivities/results during the
year, clauses (vi), (xii), (xili), (xiv), (xv), (xviii), (xix) and {(xx) of paragraph 4 of
the Oider is not applicable to the Company.

In respect of its fixed assets:

a, The Company has inaintained propetr records showing fult particutars,
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b,  The Company has a program of verification of fixed assets to cover all the
items I a phased manner over a period of three years which, in our opinion,
is reasonable having regard to the slze of the Company and the nature of ils
assets. Pursuant to the programme, certain fixed assets were physically
verified by the Management during the year. According to the Information
andl explanations given to us no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification, :

o The fixed assels disposed off during the year, in our opinion, do not
constitute a substantial part of the fixed assets of the Company and such
disposal has, In our opinion, not affected the going concern status of the
Company.

In respect of its inventortes:

a.  As explained to us, the inventories were physically verified during the year by
the Management at reasonable Intervals.

b,  In our opinlon and according to the information and expianations glven Lo us,
the procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the
Management were reasonable and adequate i relation to the size of the
Company and the nature of lts business.

C. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has maintained proper records of its inventories and no materlal
discrepancies were noticed on physical verification,

The Company has neither granted nor taken any loans, secured or unsecured,
to/from companies, firms or other parties covered in the Reglster maintained under
Sectlon 301 of the Companies Act, 1956,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations glven to us,
having regard to the explanations that Coal purchased Is of special nature aiud
sultable alternative sources are not readily avallable for obtalning comparable
quotations, there is an adequate internal control system commensurate with the
size-of the Company and the nature of its business with regard to purchases of
inventory and fixed assets and the sale of goads and services. During the course of
our audit, we have not observed any major weaknesses in such internal control
system,
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Based on the examinalion of the books of account and refated records and
according to the  information and explanations provided to us, there are no
contracts or arrangements with companles, firms or other parties which need to be
entered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 19506,

In our opinton, the internal audit functions carried oul during the year by an
extea'nal agency appointed by the Management have been commensurate with the
size of the Company and the nature of its business,

We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant
to the Companies (Cost Accounting Records) Rules, 2011 prescribed by the Central
Government under Section 209(1)(d) of the-Companies Act, 1956 and are of the
opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed cost records have been maintained. We
have, however, not made a detalled examination of the cost records with a view to
determine whether they ate accurate or complete,

According to the information and explanations given to us in respect of statutory
dues:

a. the Company has generaily been regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues, Including Provident Fund, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service
Tax, Customs Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it
with the appropriate authorities.

We are informed that the provisions of the Employees’ State Insurance Acl,
1948 are not applicable to the Company and the operations of the Company
during the year did not give rise to Investor Education and Protection Fund
and Excise Duty, :

b, there were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund,
Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Cess and
oter material statutory dues in arrears as at 31 March, 2013 for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable.

We are informed that the provisions of the Employees’ State Insurance Act,
1948 are not applicable to the Company and the operations of the Company
during the year did not give rise to Investor Education and Protection Fund
and Excise Duty. -

o According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no
dues In respect of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Customs
Duty and Cess which had not been deposited as on 31 March, 2012 on
account of any disputes: '

The Company’s operations do nol give rise to any Excise duty during the year.

The accumulated losses of the Company at the end of the financial year are nel
motre than fifty per cent of its net worth and the Company has Incurred cash losses
only during the preceding year but has not inctirred any cash loss during the
current financial year,
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In our opinion and according to the information and explahatlions given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to banks, The Company has nol
taken loans from financial institutions nor has it issued any debentures.

fn our opinion and according to the Information and expfanations given Lo us and
the records of the Company examined by us, the term loans have been applied by
the Company during the year for the purposes for which they were obtalned,

In our opinion and according to the Information and explanations given to us, and
on an overall examination of the Balance Sheet of the Company, we report that
other than current liabllities arising on purchase of capital equipment that are
expected to be financed by disbursement of long-term joans, the Company has not
used funds raised on short-term basis for fong-term investment, '

To' the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations
given Lo us, no fraud by the Company and no f:aud on the Company has been
noticed or reported during the year.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells
Chartered Accountants
(ICAI Reglstration No, 015125N)

RSN },?,;M

Allm Chadha
Parther
(Membershlip No. 93474)

MUMBAIL, 10 May, 2013




FALTHON POWER LIMITED

{tacs
T EQUITY AND LIABILXTEES
t. Shareholders' Funds
{a) Share capital 3 143,491,777 123,491,727
(b} Reserves and surplus 4 _ (26,852.37) _(18,220.87)
11.6,639.40 11%,270,90

2. Non-ctreenst Hahilities

(&) Long-term borrowings 5 - 286,490.27 273,028.08
{b) Other long-term {kabitities G $175.62 144,76
(c) Lang-term provisions -7 o 40448 20.24 |
287,070.37 273,193.08
3. Current liablilities
{a} Shori-term borrewings 8 21,842.58 2,926.37
(b} Trade payables 9 10,879.85 7,597.480
{c) Current maturittes of long lerm borrowings 10 17,477.43 15,575.00
(d) Cther current liabtlRles i1 34,948.12 ©42,085.25
{e) Shoit-term provisions 12 . 721.57 2.38
85,869.55 GB,186.80
TOTAL B 4B9,579.32 456,650,789
L ASSETS
1. Non-current assels
(a) Fixed assets :
Tangible assets 13 400,914.67 219,983.78
Intanglble assets 14 ) 3,597.60 3,752.49
Capital work-in-progress 19,222.21 141,317.55
Incidental expenditure pending capitalisation 15 4,622.77 33,256.11
: 428,357.25 428,309.93
(b) Long-term loans and advances 16 12,754.79 12,150,331
4431,112.04 440,160.24
2, Currant Assets
© {a) Inventories i7 14,476.07 3,875.54
{b) Trade recelvables 18 10,621.75 885.17
{c) Cash and cash equivalents 19 810.22 1,770.22
{d) Short-term loans and advances . 20 7,429,53 437.13
() Other current assets 21 18,229.71 9,222.48
' 48,467.28 16,190,544
TOTAL A69,579,32 156,650,748
Sce accompanying nates forming part of the 1-34
financial statements
1% terms of our report altached
For Deloitie Haskins & Selis : ~ for and on behalf of Board of Birectors
Chartered Accountants 3
M (O b P A N
Allka Chadha Andl Sardana S, Ramakristnan T, K. Gupta
Partner ) Chalriman Director Director
] " "
X U,‘/, . . 3 .
\\/(g)i‘“\ " ﬂt,v./ﬁ B ( nx ITNENTINN APRCA
Bhaskar Sarlar Suranjit M}:’f!n‘a Monlca Mehra
Chief Executive Officer  Financial Controller  Company Secrelaty
. \V\\)‘V\\“\S place: \\,\\)\\\\g_\\ hY

bt 10 MAY 2019 oate: 10 HAY 2013




1, {tevenue from operalions (Mel)
2. Othet mcome
Total ravenue (1-42)

j

e

Expenses
{a) Cost of fuel
(H) Cost of poveer purchased
{c} Employee benefits expenses
(d) Finance cosls
{e) Deprectalion and amartisation expenses
“{f) Other expenses
Total oxpenses

=

l.oss bafore tax {3-4)

Tax expensas
- Corrent tax
Totad Yax expaense

e

~

Loss ofter tax (5-6)

Earnings per egulty sharve [face value of

share ¥ L0 eachi
Basic and Dituted ()

e

See accampanylng notes forming part of the
financial statements

I terms of our report attached

for Deloitte Haskins & Sells
Chartered Accountants o

J\LQ ('l Xy (U\ff{ ;

Allea Chadlin
Partner
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MATTHON POWER LXMITED

Notes

22
23

24
25

27

29.4

Year anded
31.03.2013
¥ Lacs

163,605,706

ENT OF PROFLIT AND LOSS FOR THIE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCIH, 2003

Year vlulvzl

36,969.31

_2,600.75 _43.66_
166 200,51 C47,012,97
98,505,23 21,967.48
1,892.24 3,405.15
1,576,79 116.88
35,297,85 . 12,188.74
19,985.10 7,664.84
B 17,560.80 9,084.81
N 174,838,041 54,A27.90
(8,631.50) (17,414.93)
T {8,631.50} (17,411.93)
(0.64) (1.38)

for and on behalf of Board of Direclors

WP

e

,t»9

nII Sardana
Chatrman
N

o
e
Xm g

PBhaslkar Sarkm
Chief £xecutive Qfficer

Place: SN

pate: 1 HAY 7013

&, Ramakrishnan
Director

I W“} (
Suranjit Misht a
Financtal Controller

T, K, Gupta
Dhrector

n\/‘\‘-‘; Laad o o b
tonica Malira -
Company Secrelary
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MATTHON POWER LIMITED
CCASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDIED 31 1,

Cash flow from operating ackivitles
tlet profitf{loss) before taxes

Adjustinents fors

Depreciation and amo: tisation expenses

Interast expensas

provision for conlingencles

Loss on salefrelirement of assets

Interest Income

Operating profit before working capltal chonges
Adjustments for:

{Increase)/decrease in trade recelvables
{(increase)/decrease In short term foans and advances
{Increase)/decrease In other currenl assets
{increase)/decrease In Inventorles
Increasef{decrease) In trade payables
increasef{decrease) other current llabilities
Increasef{decrease) short-{erm provisions
increase/{decrease) long-term provisions

Cash genarated from/{used it} operations
incorne tax pald {net)

Mat cash from/{used in) opurating activities

Cash flow from investing activities

Capltal expenditure on fixed assets
(Increase)/decrease In capilal advances

_Interest recelved

Net cash used In Investing activities

cash tlow from financing actlvities
proceeds from equity share capital
proceeds from long-term borrowings
Proceeds from short-term borrowlngs {net)
Repayment of long-term barrowings
Interest paid

Net cash from financing activities

Net (decrease) / increase i cash and cash equivalents (A1B1-C)
Cash arul cash agiivalents at the peginning of the year

cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

{See note 19)

in terms of our repert attached

for Detoltte Hoskins & Sells

Chartered Accounlants

gtk Okt Qpre gl

pm——

Alka Chadha ' Anll Sardana

Partner

Cliirman

]

) 5t
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Bhaskar Sarkor

i, 204
Yoar ended
34.03,2013

Y bacs
{8,631.50)

19,985.10
15,220.33

Yo englod
41,03.2012
¢ Lacs

(17,411,93)

7,66:4.84
12,121.06

for and an behalf of Board of Directors

N/ /}\ ,

S, Ramalwishnan
Director

{5 e ’}'/(

Suranjit Mishra

Chief Executive Officer  Financlal Controller

INASIARANS pracor M4 ]

bater 0 MAY 2013 vate:] ) MAY 2013

700,00
6.16

S (9.99) o
A7,970.15 %370.97
{9,636.58) (688.35)
(6,992.40). (137.13)
{9,008.66) (9,#419,30)
(7,600,53) (3,875.54)
3,282.05 7,591.00
222,75 £36.07
19,19 £0.83
- 384,24 {2.02)
17,040.21 {4,310,47)
(25.58) “(653.96)
17,914,63 {(3,96443)
(21,963.61) {35,949.02)

{578.90) .
92,39 482,12
(32,450.12). _ {(35,066.00)
10,000,00 17,200,00
32,399.01 61,081.25
18,916.21 2,926.37
(17,034,3B) (13,962.34)
(10,705.35) _ (34,167.12)
3,575.40 33,078.16
(960,00) (6,953.17)
3,770.22 8,723.39
810.2% 1,770.22

T. K. Gupta
Divector
f\."\ L €17 5’1‘ oL

Monlca Melira ’
Company Secretary




MALTEHION POWER LEMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL SYATEMENTS

Noetae L: Background

Maithon Power Limited (the Company), which 1s a Joinl Venture of The Tala Powe
Company Limited (TPC) and Damodar Valley Corporation (DVC) with 74% and 26%
shareholding respectively, has been set up to operate and maintain Electric power
generaling stations based on conventional / non-conventional resoturces, tie-lines, sub-
stations and transmission lines connected therewith, The Company has set up a thermal
power generation plant (comprising of two units. of 525 MW each namely *Unit 1 and Unit
1Y) al Maithon, Jharkhand with a total capacity of 1050 MW. Unit 1 and Unit II of the
- project were commissioned on 1 September, 2011 and 24 July, 2012 respectively,

Note 2: Significant accounting noliciaes

.

.

(=18

Basis of accounting

The financial statemenls of the Company haveé been prepared in accordance with
the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles In India (Indian GAAP) to comply with
the Accounting Standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2006 (as amended) and the relevant provisions of the Companies Acl, 1956,
The financial statements have heen prepared on accrual basis under the historical
cost convention, The accounting policies adopled in the preparation of the financial
statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year.

Usea of estiimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires
the Management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities} and the reported
income and expenses during the year. The Management believes that the
estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and
reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the differences
between the actual results and the estiinales are recognised in the periods in which
the results are known / materialise,

Inventories

Inventories comprises fuel, stores and spares parts, consumable supplies and loose
tools and are valued at cost, net of provision for diminution in their value, if any.
Cost is determined on weighted average cost basis. -

Cash and cash equivalents (for purposes of Cash Flow Statement)

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents
are short-term balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the
date of acquisition), highly liguid investments thal are readily convertible into
lknown amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in

valie,
Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before
extraordinary items and Lax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash
natwre and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments.
The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company
are segregated based on the available information,

& E
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MALTHON POWIH LIMITED
_NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANGEAL STATEMIENTS

pepreciation and mmortisation

Depreciation on fixed assels is provided on pro rata basis from the month in which
assels is available for use on straight-ne method at the rates and methodology
notified by the Central Elecliicity Regulatory Comunission  (CERCY  Tariff
Regulations, 2009 except in case of the following assets where depreciation is
provided based on estimated useful life:

Assot class Rate
(%)
Computer and accessories 16.21%
Motor vehicles ‘ 11,31%
Software . Over the economic useful life or
five years, whichever Is
lower
Assets costing ¥ 5,000 or less : Fully depreciated in the year of
individually - acquisition
Moblle hand sets Fully depreciated in the year of
acquisition

These rates are higher than those presciibed in CERC Tariff Regulation, 2009,

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from power supply Is accounted for on the basis of billing to customers
and includes unbilled revenues accrued upto the end of the year which is accounted
on the basls of terms stated in the Power Purchase Agreements entered with the
customers. '

The Company determines surplus/deficit (i.e. excess/shortfall of/In tariff) for the
year in respect of its long term power purchase agreements bascd on the principles
laid down under the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms and
Conditions of Tariff) Regulation, 2009 notified by Central Fleclricity Regulatory
Commission (CERC) and on the basis of the Tariff Order issued by it. In respect of
such surplus/deficit, appropriate adjustments as stipulated under the regulations
are made during the year. Further, any adjustments that may arise on-final tariff
approval by CERC under the aforesaid Tariff regulations are made after the
completion of such tariff approval.

Revenue from sale of ash/cenophere is accounted on transfer of significant risks
and reward of ownership to the customers.

Other income

Interest income is accounted on accrual basis,

Tangible assets

Fixed assets are carried at coslt less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, if any. The cost of fixed assets includes interest on borrowings attributable
to acquisition of qualifying fixed assets up to the date the asset is ready for its

intended use and other incidental expenses incurred up to that date. Exchange
differences arising on restatement / settlement of long-term foreign currency

&
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borrowings relating to acquisition of depreciable lixad assets are adjusted to the
cost of the respective assels and depreciated over the remaining usefut life of such
assets. Subsequent expenditure relating Lo fixed assets is capitalised only if stch
expenditure results in an increase in the future benefits from such asset beyond its
previously assessed standard of performance.

Fixed assets retired from active use and held for sale are stated at the lower of.
their net book value and net realisable value and are disclosed separately in the
Balance Sheet,

Capital work-in-progress:

Projects under which assets are not ready for their intended use and other capital
work-in-progress are carvied at cosl, comprising direct cost, related incidental
expenses and attributable borrowing cost.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are carried al cosl less accumulated amortisation and impairment
losses, if any. The cost of an intangible assel comprises its purchase price,
including any import duties and other taxes {other than those subsequently
recoverable from the taxing authorities), and any directly attributable expenditure
on making the asset ready for its intended use and net of any trade discounts and
rebates, Subsequent expenditure on an intangible asset after its purchase /
completion is recognised as ah expense when incurred unless it is probable that
such expenditure will enable the asset lo generate future economic benefits in
excess of Its originally assessed standards of performance and such expenditure
can be measured and attributed to the asset reliably, in which case such
expenditure is added to the cost of the assel.

Foreign exchange transactions

Initlal recognition:

Transactions in foreign currencies entered into by the Company are accounted at
the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction or at rates that closely
approximate the rate at the date of the transaction.

Measurement of forelgqn currency_monetary items al the Balance Sheet date:

Foreign currency monetary items of the Company outstanding at the Balance Sheet
date are restated at the year-end rates,

Treatment of exchange differences:

Exchange differences arising on seltiement / restatement of short-term foreign
currency monetary assets and labilities of the Company are recognised as income
or expense in the Statement of profit and loss.

Accounting of forward contracls:

Premium / discount on forward exchange contracts, which are not intended for
trading or speculation purposes, are amortised over the period of the contracts if
such contracts relate to monetary items as at the Balance Sheet dale. '
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invostimenis

Long-term investments are stated at cost, less provision for other than temporary
diminution in the carrying value of each investment. Current  investments
comprising investments in mutuat funds are stated at the lower of cost and fair
value, determined on a portfolio basis, Cost of investments include acquisition
charges such as brokerage, fees and fair value,

Eimployee benefits

Employee benefils include provident fund, superannuation fund, gratuity fund and

- compensated absences,

Defined contribution plans

The Company's contribution to provident fund and superannuation fund are
considered as defined contribution plans and are charged as an expense based on
the amount of contribution required to be made.

Gefined benefit plan:

The Company's gratuity plan is defined benefil ptan. The cost of providing benefits
is determined using the Projected Unit Credit method, with actuarial valuations
being carrted out al each Balance Sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the perfod in which. they occur.
Past service cost Is recognised immediately to the extent that the benefits are .
already vested and otherwise is amortised on a straight-line basis over the average

perlod until the benefits become vested. The retirement benefit obligation

recoghised in the Balance ‘Sheet represents the present value of the defined benefit
obligation as adjusted for unrecognised past service cost, as reduced by the fair
vaiue of scheme assets. Any asset resulting from this calculation is limited to past
service cost, plus the present value of available refunds and reductions in future
contributions to the schemes, )

Short-term employee benefits:

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefils expected to be paid in
exchange for the services rendered by employees are recognised during the year
when the employees render the service. These benefits clude performance
incentive and compensated absences which are expected to occur within twelve
months after the end of the period in which the employee renders the related
service. The cost of such compensated absences is accounted as under:

i. in case of accumulated compensated absences, when employees render the
services that increase their entitlement of future compensated absences; and

i, in case of non-accumulating compensated absences, when the absences
occur,

Long-term employee benefits:
Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twetve months after

the end of the perlod in which the employee renders the related service are
recognised as a liability at the present value of the defined benefit obligation as at
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the Balance Sheet date less the fair vatue of the plan d‘»‘:(’l‘;, if any oul of which the
obligations are expec t(’d to l)(‘ settlad,

B()rmwfng Costs

Borrowing costs include interest, amortisation of ancillary cosls incurred  and
exchange differences arising froim foreign currency borrowings to the extent they
are regarded as an adjustment Lo the interest cost. Costs in connection with the
borrowing of funds to the extent not directly related to the acquisition of qualifying
assets are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss over the tenure of the loan.
Borrowing costs, allocated to and utilised Tor qualifying assets, pertaining to the
period from commencement of activities refating to construction / development of
the qualifying asset upto the date of capitalisation of such asset is added lo the
cost of the assets. Capitalisation of borrowing cosls is suspended and charged to
the Statement of Profit and Loss during extended periods when active development
activity an the qualifying assets is interrupted,

Leases

Assets feased by the Company in ils capacity as lessee where substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership vest in the Company are classified as finance
leases. Such leases are capitalised at the inception of the lease at the lower of the
fair value and the present value of the minimum lease payments and a liability is
created for an equivalent amount. Each lease rental paid is alfocated between the
liabitity and the interest cost so as to obtain a constant periodic rate of interest on
the outstanding liability for each year,

Lease arrangements where the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an
assef substantially vest with the lessor are recognised as operating leases. lLease
rentals under operating leases are recognised in the Staterment of Profit and lLoss
on a straight-line basis.

Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share Is cotnputed by dividing the profit / (loss} after tax by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted
earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax as adjusted
for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income relating to the
dilutive potential equity shares, by the welghted average number of equity shares
considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number
of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive
potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed Lo be dilutive only if
thelr conversion to equily shares would decrease the net profit per share from
continuiing ordinary operations, Polential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be
converled as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a later
date. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable
had the shares been actually issued at fair value (i.e. average market value of the
outstanding shares). Dilutive potentlal equity shares are determined independently
for each period presented. The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive
equity shares are adjusted for share splits / reverse share splits and bonus shares,
as appropriate, . :

.
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Taxes on income

‘Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as

determined in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Acl, 1961,

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives
future economic benefits i the forin of adjustment Lo future income tax lability, is
considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence thatl the Company will pay
normal income Lax. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an assel in the Balance
Sheet when it is probable that future economic benefil associated with it will flow to
the Company. :

Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences, being the differences between the
taxable Income and the accounting income that originate in one perlod and ate
capable of reversal in ane or more subsequent periods, Deferred tax is measured
using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantially enacted as at the
reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all timing differences.
Deferred tax assets in respect of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of
losses are recognised only if there is virtual certainty that there will be sufficient
future taxable Income available to realise such assets, Deferred tax assets are
recognised for timing differences of other items only to the extent that reasonable
certainty exists that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which
these can be realised. Deferred tax assets and iiabilities are offset if such items

relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing tax laws and the Company

has a legally enforceable right for such set off. Deferred tax assels are reviewed at
each Balance Sheet date for their realisability.

Impairment of assets

The carrying values of assets / cash generating units at each Balance Sheel date
are reviewed for impairment. If any indication of impairment exists, the
recoverable amount of such assets is estimated and impairment is recognised, if
the carrying amount of these assets exceeds their recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and their value in use.
Value in use is arrived at by discounting the future cash flows to their present value”
pased on an appropriate discount factor, When there Is indication Lhat an
impairment loss recognised for an asset in eatlier accounting periods no longer
exists or may have decreased, such reversal of impailrment loss is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss, except in case of revalued assets.

Provisions and contingencies

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of -
past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required Lo settle

the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions

(excluding retirement benefits) are not discounted to their present value and are

determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the

Balance Sheel date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted

to refiect the current besl estimates, Contingent liabiliies are disclosed in the

Notes.

Operating Cycle

Based on the nature of producls / activities of the Company and the normal time
between acquisition of assets and their realisation in cash or cash equivalents, the

Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of
classification of its assets and labilities as current and non-current,

f!
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Note 31 Shave capital

k

(a)

)

(c}

{0

s at31.03.2043

As ik 35.03,2012

“Number Tiacs Mumbor fTacs

Aulhorisad
Cquily shares of 218 each wilh valing tights 2,000,000,000 200,000.00 . 2,000,000,000 _200,000.00
Issucd, subscribed and fully pald-up
sharaes .
Equity shares af 210 each fully patd will
voling rights £,434,917,729 143,491L.77 1,334,917,729 133,491.77

: 1,434,957,729 143,491.77  $,334,917,729 133,491.77
Rccm'lcillation of the number of shares
sutstanding at the beginning and at the
end of the year
Al the beqinning of the vear 1,334,917,729 133,491.77 1,088,912,729 108,891,727
issited during the vear 100,000,000 10,000,00° 246,000,000 24,600.00
outstanding at the end of the year 1,434,917,72974 143,491.77 1,334,917,729 133,491.77

Terms/riahts attached to enuity shares

‘The Company has only ene class of equity shares having

shtitled to one vote per share and Is entitied for dividend approved In the Annual General Meeting.

shares held by holding Company

The Tata Power Company Lhmnited, (the holdina Company)

Detalls of shares held by each shareholde
holding more than 5% shares .
As at 31.03.2013

a par value of ¥ 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is

As at As ot
©33,03,2013  31.03.2012
Number Numbar
1,061,839%,120 937,839,120

As at 31,03.2012

. Number % hotding
Equity shares of € 10 each fully paid
with votina riaits
The Tata Power Company Limited, the
holding Company 1,061,839,120 74%
Damodar Valley Corporatlon 373,078,609 26%

As per records of the Company, including its reglster of shareholders/members
and other declarations received from sharcholders regarding beneficlal interest,

the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficia! ownerships of shares. .

Note 4: Resarves and supplus

peficit In the Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening batance

Add: Loss for the year .
Net deficit in the Statement of Profit and Loss

kS

Yo

.

Numwber %% holding

987,839,120 79%
347,078,609 26%

As at As at
31.03,2013 31.03,2002

¥ Lacs Z Lacs
(18,220.87} (805.94)
(8,631.50) _ {17,414,93}
{26,852.37) {18,220.87)
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Note 55 Lopg-term bureoswings

Au af
31032043
fines
i, Toerim Loans

Erom banks - sacared
(sce note | below)
{a) Allahabad Bank 16,957.13 17,957.13
{b) ttank of Baroda 24,535.53 21,742.53
{c} Canara Bank 12,887,140 11,606,40
{d} Central Bank of lndia - 22,932.53 21,744.53
{c) Dena Bank 13,543.01 12,806.82
(f} tndian Overseas Bank 12,887.40 12,973.40
{9) Jammu & Kashmir Bank . 15,800.25 15,108.58
(h) Oilental Bank of Commerce £2,887.40 12,974.40
(1) Punfab & Sind Bank ' 18,057.31 17,371.13
() State Bank of Bikaner and Jaipor ) o 8,478.55 ' 8,606.55
(k) State Bank of Hyderabad : 1,996.10 8,689.55
(1} State Bank of Indla 63,205.20 ’ 60,777.90
{m) Slate Bank of Mysore ' 9,028.64 8,606.55
(n) Tamilpad Mercantile Bank Limiled 13,543.01 13,467.82
{0} UCO Bank ‘ : 10,682.98 10,786.97
{p) United Bank of india ; i 12,717.83 12,807,82

274,140.27 260,028.08

ii. Loan from jlolding Company

(sea note 29.3 and 11 below) .
Unsecured - 12,350.00 _$,000.00

286,490.27 273,028.08

X, Term loans from banks

(a) Securlty -

The Company has entered Into "Common Loan Agreement’ (CLA) with a consortium of 16 schedule commercial banks
{referred to as Lenders), State Bank of [ndla being the Lead banker. The total sanctioned amount as per CLA Is
311,500,00 lacs, The Company has entered Into an additional loan agreeement with lenders for an amount of Rs.
59,900.00 lacs. As at the year end, the Company has drawn an amount of X 324,895.00 lacs (31 March, 2012; ¥
299,846,00 lacs) and repald T 33,277.30 lacs (31 March, 2012: % 16,242.92 lacs), The ouistanding bafance as at 31
ptarch, 2013 is £291,617.70 lacs (31 tarch, 2012: ¥ 283,603.08 lacs) of which ¥ 274,140.27 lacs (31 parch, 2012: %
26,8028.08 lacs) is shown under Term Loans above and the balance of ¥ 17,477.43 lacs (31 March, 2012: %
15,575.00 lacs) Is included under ‘current maturities of fong term borrowings' - Note 10,

In terms of CLA, the above terms loans drawn are secured by:

I. first mortgage and charge over alf the jmmovable propetties pertaining to the project, bolh present and future;

I, first charge by way of hypethecatton in favour of the 'Lenders' of all the Company's tangible movabte assets,
including movable plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools and accessorles pertalning to the project, both
present and future, provided however that the pari-pasu charge on the Company's inventory of machinery
spares tooks ant accessories acquired from working capltat facility and raw materials, both present and (uture
may be created in favour of the working capital lenders for securing the Company’s vorking capital facility in the

ordinary course of business;

iil. flrst charge on the receivables and on all intangibles of the Company including but not limited to goodill, rights,
" undertakings and uncalled capital, present and future. .

iv. first charge in favour of the 't epders' over all accounts, Including without limiation, the trust and retention
account, the Debts Service Reserve Account, the retention accounts {or any account In substitution thercof) and
such: other bank accounts that may be opened In terms hereof and of project documents and over all funds from
tme to time deposited thereln and over all authorised Investment or other securities representing ali amounls

credited thereto; and
V. first charge by way of an asslgnment or othenwise creatlon of securily interest in:

A all the rights, Utles, interests, benefils, claims and demands whatsoever of the Company In the project
documents (“documents™), duly acknowledged and consented to by the relevan! counter-paitles to such
documents te the extent nol expressly previded In each such document, all as amended, varied or
supplemented from time to time;

8. lhe rights, tittes and Interests of the Company Into and under all the Government approvals;

. all the fghts, titles, interests, benefits, claims ang demands whalsocver of the Company in any tetter of
cradit, guarantee Including contractor guarantees and liguidated damages and petformance bond pravided

by any party to the documents,

3
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1. all tighls, tithes and nlerests of the Borrower in, lo and tmder all Insurance conlracks,

vi. Stale Gank of tndia ('the Lead bankey') amd other lendess have approved walver of mortgage over forest laixl
{436 acres) and land taken on tenancy basis from BYC {14,000 sq, metres) for constisclion of staff quarters,

Interest

Inkerest rale shall be ealculated at a sum of the base rate of State Bank of India plus 375 basis puints clfactive from
3 March, 2013 {0 2 March 2014 (31 March 2012: 3 March, 20§12 to 2 ttarch, 2013).

Repaymaent terms

I, Loan of ? 311,500.00 lacs will be repald in 40 quartery inslaflments of 7 2,281.00 lacs and ? 1,613.00 tacs from
1 April, 2011 and 1 July, 2011 for Unit 1 and Unit 2 respectively. Al the end of 10.5 years from the scheduled
commerclal operation declaration date of the respective units, bullet nstallment of ¢ 91,222.00 lacs and
64,513.00 lacs shall be paid for Unit t and Unit 2 respectively.

1 October,

fi. Loan of T 59,900.00 lacs will be repaid in 37 quarterly installments of 3 809.48 lacs slarting from
1 Qctober,

2012, The bullet instaliment of ¥ 29,950.00 lacs shall be paid at lhe end of the repayment peried l.e.
2021,

Loan from Holding conpany

fnterest

Interest rake shall be calculaled at a sum-of the base rale of Slate Bank of India prevaliing on 3 March every year
plus 275 basis points.

Repayment terms

The loan together with accrued Interest Is repayable in six(6) quarterly installments starting on or prior to 31
October, 2013 subject lo satlsfaction of the restricted payment conditions under the Common Loan Agreement with

Lanks.
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MO Giher long-tenn fabilitles

Retention money against capltal expendiluie
Note 7: Long - tenn provisions

Provision for emplovaa beneflts

1. provision for compensated absences
. provision for aratulty

iil. Others

Noke #: Short-tepm borrowings

Cash credit from bank - Secured

Sacurlty

The Company has entered into 'Waorking Capital Facility Agreement’ with State
Bank of [adia for avalling Cash Credlt facility which Is secured by way of first
pari-pasu charge on movable and immovable assels of the Company présent
and fulure, with other Term Loan and working capital tenders.

ote 9: Trade payables
Trade Payables - olher than acceptances {see note below)

MNote: '

Bascd on the informatlon available with the Company, the balance due to
micro and small enterprises as defined under the tiicro, Small and Medfum
Enterprises Development {(MSMED} Act, 2006 is % Mil {31 March, 2012: T i)
and no interest has been paid or ks payable during the year'under the terms of
the MSHMED Acl, 2006. The Information’ provided by the Company has been
relled upon by the auditors,

Note 10; Current matuyities of leng torm borrowlngs

From banks - Secured {see note below)

Note:

Detalls of Security for current maturities of long term borrowings are as stated

nnote S - 'tong - term borrowlngs'.

Note 11: Other current Habilities

i. interest accrued but not due on borrowings
ii. Interest accrued and due on borrowinas

ili. Other pavables
{a) Statutory llablifties {Including provident fund, vithholding laxes, value

added tax, service tax and electricity duty)
{b} pavables on purchase of fixed assets
{¢) Retentlen money
() Advance from customers
{e) rehabHitation and resettiement liability
(fy Others

Note_ 121 Short-term provisions

i. Provision for emploveée benefits
{a) Provision for compensated absences
{b) provision for aratulty (net)

ii. provisten for canlingencles (see note 31}

As at

As at
31,0:3.2012
¢ lacs

185,98 8.45
203.30 11.79
15.20
404,48 20,74
21,842.58 2,926,37
10,679.85 7,597.80
17,477.43 15,575.00
1,292.71 4.72
763.45 756.06
505.71 264.68
8,608.99 5,648.15
23,753.40 35,369.51
6.54 1.52
11.16 40.61
. 616 ) -
34,948,112 42,085,256
14,37 1.38
7.20 00
700.00 -
721,57 2.38
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Now 23

Tanginle aesets

{see note below)

(Al amounts it ¥ Lacs)
i GROSS ELOCK DEPRECIATION | NET ZLOCK !
! . |
| : As 3t Seletions Zorrowing - Asat As ot or the year As 2% AS 2T asa
| 22.04.20% cost capitlised  32.02.2013 | 01.04.2012 ﬁmoo note t...o.\.wo ZL.02.202 35.82.2042
| Seiow) :
L Sudaings - plang 16,283.65 1.,034.37 - 204,64 17,522.86 31716 muw.ow - £90.15 16,632.51 wm.wmm.mm.
Q)] (14.109.01) =) {2,174.65) {16,282.65) {=} (317100 (-} {317.10} (15,866.55) '
| 2 sSuidinas - others 5062 2,127.83 . 73.28 4,555.74 14798 65.94 - 215.82 4,451,382 1,306.5¢
(125.51) {1,209.22) O] (119.89; (1,454.62) {114.40) - {33.58) ] {147.98) (1,206.64}
I Plant and maghingry |
- Computers 152.56 .28 14,23 - 144.5¢ 56,47 2433 13.3 87.48 77.11 102,08
(109.74) (48.82) () {-} (158.56) (35.51) ﬁmo.mm‘ () (56.47) (102.097
; - Qthers 238,711.53 137,220.56 - 28,211.18 404,263.27 7,208.19 18,918.85 - 25,127.08 £,116.19 234,503,534
{309.89) (207,655.95) {=} (30,745.68) (238,711.53) (82.0%) (7.155.14) =) {7,208.19) (Z L!mo....uhu
< Furmture and fxtures 529.27 590.2¢ 51.09 - 1,068.47 140.8 33.01 47.25 126.60 221.87 383.22
{266.25) (262.92) Q] {-) (528.27) (88.73Y (72.12) (=) £140.85) (388.42)
S vehkscles 275,96 1842 - - 29138 37.38 30.28 - 57.66 22372
(141.38) (132.58) (-} =) (274.96) (14.21) (23.17) (- (37.38) {237.58)
§ Office equioment 527.81 20.48 12.87 . 35.92 48.75 33.01 12,47 .29 455.64 4749.25
(116.0%) (a05.22) (=) {5.60) ﬁmuu o1) (25.56) (23.19) [ (£8.75) (79,16
. 7 Lessenold improvements - 162.38 - - 162.88 - 143.07 - 48.07 18,81 -
) =} ) - -} () =) (- -2 -]
ol 257,950,550  242,175.% 7782 28,589,121  42%,624.92 7/956.72 15,526.55 75,05 27,750.25] GO0,054.G7  249,0985.7%
22 Maoreh, 2022 1,068.96) (223.825.72) - (33,045.82) ({257.940.50) (322.76) (7.664.96) - (7.856.72)| (248,982.78)
|
NoTe: ,
Inglgdes ¥ Nil (31 March, 2012: T 71,59 iacs) wensferred to Capital work in progress.
Fioures in brackets 9ertRing 19 The Orevious vear
Npe 15 Intmngibie nasers -
{see note below) (Al amounts in T Laes)
GROSS BLOCK AMORTISATION NET SLOCK |
AS 3T Additions Deletion Sorrowing As at Agat For the year Seletion Asat Asa AS 2t
(....ubi.ﬂlw cost capitalised  31.03.20132 01.04.2012 32.03.2022 22.02.20%2 Z1.02.2052 ”
ﬁ
L Litenses 20,53 . - - 30.53 2.70 5.11 - .81 21.72 27.83)
{~) (30.53) (=} (+) (30.53) {=) (2,703 ] [2.70) (27.83) i
|
2 Computer software 1128 5.02 1.56 - 15.44 1.32 2.16 0.57 2.81 11.53 10.06|
| O (11.28) =) (-3 (11.28) =) {1.22) {-) (1.22) {10.08)
2 Lend - Right to use 3,802.25 - - 3,802.25 §7.865 150.25 - 237.90 3,5565.33 3.715.50
(-} (2,802, umu O] ) 3,802.25) (=) (87.65) & (87.65) (3,714.50)
Tow! 3,542..06 5.02 .56 - S8 7.22 57 153.52 C.a7 22562 3,597.50 =, 752.59
3% Morch, 2012 - 3,864.06) - - ) - {3,844.06) - {91.57) - {91571 m... F52.59%
Note:

Fiqures in brackels perams o the orovious vear
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NOTE

Note: .

{ar}

(b}

The Plant fand of 1116 acres comprlsing Private fand (565 acres), Galr Plazara (GH) land (115 acres)
and forest fand (436 acres) was identified and acguired by DVC exelusively for the Maithon Right Bank
Mhermat Power Project. The Company has already paid 3 4,134,068 facs (3t tlarch, 2012 2 4,134.68
lacs) to DV as stipulated in the Shareholders’ Agreement being the cost of acquisition of tand tncorred
by DVC. ‘

fhe Llle to Uie Privale land measusing 565 acies, acquired for the site, where the power generaling
statton Is set up, is in the name of DVC. panding Lransfer of Litle as staled above, the Company had
entered into an Indenture Deed willh DVC on 5 December, 2008, which provided Inter-afla, lease of
privale land for a period of 35 yaears {and extendable for another 35 years at the oplion of the Company)
and provision te creale securlty 1n favour of Lenders and Lransfer this land Lo the Company al the cost at
wilch I was acquired subjecl to approval of the Government of the State of Jharkhand. Subsequently,
the Company had created securlty in favour of Lenders on 20 December, 2008, as per the terms of the
CLA and accordingly the Lease rent has been fixed at 21 per annuin,

DVC had also acquired GM Land {115 acres) and Foresl tand {136 acras) from the State of Jharkhand
with the right to use them for lhe project. The Company lias entered Into a License Agreement with DVC
an 18 January, 2008 for use of these tands Initlally for & period of 5 years, pending transfer of Utle/right
to use in these fands in favour of the Company. In terms of the Government of the State of Jharkhand
resolution No.241/R dated 22 January, 2011, BVC has agreed 1o sub-lease of GM Tand (115 acres) to the
Company subject to the approval of the Governmenl of the Slate of Jharkhand, Gb Land and Forest
Land has been capitalised in the books of account,

The expenditure In connecticn with private land ncluding land compensation and Rehabllitakion and
Rescttlement expenses has bean accounied for as Capltal Work In progress pending completion of legal
formalities, The land is In the possesston of the Compary.

The Company had paid ¥ 1,936.15 lacs (31 March, 2012 3 1,936.15 lacs) towrard land for first phase of
Rallway Corrider of 96 acres to DVC, who are acquiring these lands exclusively for the Project in terms
of the Shareholders’ Agreement. The land consists of Private land {78 acres) and Gl fand (18 acres}.
DVC has agreed to transfer the title in these tands in favour of the Company subject to sceking the
necessary clearances as pey applicable laws of the State of Jharkhand,

! | (g/ )




. MAITHON POWER LIMITIED
NOTES FORMING PAITE OF TI1E FINANCIAL STATEHENTS

Note_15: Incidental expondilure ponding capitalisation

(a} tmployee benefit expenses
. Salaties and yviages
li. Staff welfare expenses
sub Total

{b} Otheor expanses
. Rent and hire charges
II. Repalrs and maintenance
lit, nsurance
iv. Printing and stationery
v. Commuaication expenses
vi, Povrer & luel charge
vit, Travelllng and conveyance
viil. Bank charges

ix. Professional and consultancy charges

%, Advertlsment & Pubilicity
%t Rates and {axes
xil, Miscellanesus expense

«lli. Interest expense/Finance charge

xly. Provision for taxatien
Sub Total

{c) Depreciation ‘
Grand Total - {a-+-bFe)

{«) Other lcome

i, Tender income (net of expendlture}

1. dlscellaneous income
il Interest ncome

jv. Dividend Income from mutual funds

Grandl Total - ¢

_Met incldental expenditure [a4-b+c-tl}

Noto 16! Long-terns loans and advances

[ Capital advances
(a) Secured, consldered good

(b) Unsecured, consldered good

- bo related party (see note 29.3}

- ko others

it Security deposits
Unsecured, consldered good

Hi Security deposits to relatesl party

{see noto 29,3) .
Unsecured, consldered good

iv Other loans and advances
{Unsecured, conslidered qood)

Advance income-tax [net of pravision for Income tax
3407.71 lacs (31 Mairch, 2012:3 407.71 lacs)

//% j

LY Capitalised Addition As at
351.03,2083  diring the duving the  3L03.2042
. Coyoay Y 2EED [

. % lacs Tlacs ¢ lacs < lacs
452,97 28.91 424,00
. s 147.54 1,37 146,17
- 600,51 ‘3028 570,23
397.03 8.16 388.87
69.79 - 69.79
540,62 6:4.99 475.63
27.42 . 27.42
13.43 - 13.43
13.20 {44 11,76
- 43.95 0.29 43.66
- 163.94 0.12 163.82
321,18 5,687.18 1,050.95 4,957.33
- 8.18 - 8.18
- £6.59 - 16.59
- 98.55 0.22 98.33
4,352.25 29,750,i1 6,780.40 27,3290
- 98.83 - 98.83
4,673.43  36,928,74 7,906.57 33,695.60
- 131,54 - 131,54
4,673.43___ 37,660.70 __ 7,936.8% 34,397.37
8.38 8,38
- 0.69 . 0.69
50.66 1,161.00 81.02 1,130,604
- . 1,58 - 1,55
50,66 1,171.62 81.02 1,145.26
4,622.77 36,489,17 7,855.83 . 33,256.11
Ns at As at
31.03,2013  34.03,2012
¥ Lacs T lacs
5,307.19 7,292.71
85.70 - 85.70
6,340.37 3,775.95
11,733.26 i1,154.36
222 2,22
20,00 20,00
999,31 973.73
T12,754.79 12,150,31




MALTION POWEIR LEMITED
_NOTES PORBING PART OF FIIE FINANCEAL STATEMENTS

Ns ot
31,03,2012
(Exur {lacs

Note L7: Inventories.

(valucd at lower of cost and nei realisable value)

I Fuel 10,722, 14 3,71 7.50
Goods n Lranslt o 51.13 109,33
10,773.27 3,826.83
ji Stores and spares | 702.67 48.23
ili Loose tooks ' o 013 o 0.48
11,476.07 3,875.54
Note 18; Tradao receivables
i, Outstanding for a period exceeding six months
from the date they are dae for pavment
(a) Secured, cohsldered good 325.07
(b) Unsecured consldered good 312.43 -
637.50
ii, Other trade receivables
(a) Secured, considered good 1,113.87 34.81
{b) Unsucured, considered gond : 8,770,38 ____B50.36
9,884.25 885.17
10,528,750 BTNV
Note 19: g;ns"h and cash equivibents
0.23 0.07

i, Cashon hand
il Balances with banks:

In current accounts 809.99 789,94
In deposit accounts - - 980,21
' ) 810.22 1,770.22
Note 20: Shurt-term toans and adyances
Unsecured, considered good
I, Loan and advances to related na:tlos {see note 29.3) 83.23 35.60
li. Securlty deposit
(a) Unsecured, considered qood 31.80 31.42
{b). Doubtfut ’ 21.88 -
53.68 : 31.42
| ass: Provision for daubtful foans and advances 21.88 o
31.80 31.42
iti, Prepaid expenses 595.17 304415
iv. Deposit with government authorities 21.33 62.32
v, Others ) : 6,698.00 3.28
7,420.53 137,43
Note 24; Other current_assets
1,  UnbiHed revenue 5,690.00 7,164.25
li. Interesl accrued on fixed deposits - 1,43
lit. Tarlff recoverable account 9,698,00 790,00
iv. Insurance claims recelvable (see note 30) 2,524.00 185.94
v. Others 31711 1,080.86
18,229,713 9,222,148




MALTHON POWER LIETED

 NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCGIAL STATEMUENTS
Yeor eaded Year ended
31.03,2013 31,033,201
Tlacs
Noke 223 Hevenuoe from apevations (Not)
b Pover supply 157,852.77 _ 36,740.96
Less: Cash discount 32044957268
B TI5,648.28 36,168,208
)i, Income recoverable from future Lariff §,908.90 ' 190,00
(see note below)
iti, Other aperaling reventie
{a} Sale of cenasphere 49498 11.03
_ 49,48 - 1103
Fotal 163,605.76_ 36,969,31
Note: -

The Latllf to be charged to Long Term customers is determined by the Central Electricily Regutatory Comenssion (CERC) In accordance
with the tarilf regulations/norms notified by them, The tarifl consists of two parts namely, capacity charge {for racovery of lixed cosl
based on-plant avallabllity) and energy charges (for recovery of fuel costs). During the year the Company has ralsed involces on long
term custemers for supply.of power on the basis of Lhe provisional tariff approved by CERC. The tariff petition for determination of final
tariff has been fled with CERC on 18 February, 2013, pending approval of the final tariff, the Company has accrued revenue for supply
of power to long term customers an the basls of actual plant avalfabllity achteved and capital cost incurred by ihe Company and has
accordingly recorded income recoverable from future tariff of 3 8,908.00 lacs {31 March, 2612: T 790.00 lacs) for the year ended 31

March, 2013,
Note 23: Other Income

| Interest income

(a) From Bank 9.57 . -
{b} Others 0.37 18,66
il. Insurance clalm (see note 30) - - 2,585.37 -
fil, HMiscellaneaus income 5.44 . 25.00
2,600.75 43.66
Note 24: Employee benefit expenses
i, Salaries and wauoes 1,125,40 76.45
Il Contribution to vrovident and other funds : - 68.66 4.79
iH. Gratuity : - ‘ 4.52
w. Staff welfare expenses . : 382.73 31,12
},576.79 i 116.88




FIAYTHON POWER LEMLTED ‘
NOTES FORMING PAILT OF THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

Yeor ended Year endad
34,03.2043
{Lacs
Note 258 Flnance costs
t. Interest on: )
{a) Cash credit 920,94 280.03
(b) Fern doan o 34,299.39 o 11,840.23
: 35,220.,33 12,121.06
i, Bank charges . 77.52 . G7.68
35,297.85 12,i08.74
Nete 263 Deprociakion and amoerisation
Lexpenses '
i, Depreciation of tangible assets 19,826.58 7,573.27
It, Amortisation of Intangible assets i58.52 91.57
. 19,985.10 7,664,584
. Nate 271 Othar axpenses
i,  Consumption of slores and spares 720.55 120,14
i, Power and fuel 9.17 .22
., Water charges 547.90 © 5841
iv. Rent and hire charges 102,69 126.63
vy, Repairs and malntenance
- Buildings 5.92 2.98
- Mlant and machinery 2,044,814 42,12
- Others 361,90 113.75
vi.- Loss op salefretirement of assets 6,10 -
vii. [nsurance 773.38 252.93
viit, Rates and taxes 68.70 2.54
ix. Forelgn exchange fluctuation loss 51.62 .
%, Communication expenses 45,18 7.80
xi. Travelling and conveyance . 272.53 15.05
xli. Trading margin on power sale 75,86 51.27
xill, Payment to auditors {see Note ' below) - 32.77 26.39
xlv. Operation and malntenance charge ,827.48 2,194.28
®v. Transmisslon charqes 5,307.78 458.81
#vl. Ash disposal expenses 999,76 -
xvii. Securily and safely expenses 209,14 167.79
xvill. Differential cost of power supply - 5,078.84
«i. Provision for contingencles {sea nate 31) 700.00 -
xll. Community welfare expenses 119.16 1£7.80
xii, Miscellaneous expenses . 298.34 244.06
17,580.8¢ 9,084,801
MNoke i
Payment to auditors (Incluslve of service ax)
b Slatutory audit fee 20.22 £9.98
li. Taxalion matters ) .36 3.00
iit. Qther services 1.46 .44
iv. Reimbursement of expenses 2.73 297
. 3277 26,39

&




MAYTHON POWER LIMOTED .
CNOTES FORMING PART OF THIE FEINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 28: Additional information to the financial stateients

28,1

28,2

28.3

Contingent Habilitics and commitimaenty

i

PDemands raised by Income tax authorities for which the Company has gone on
appeal against the department € Nil (31 March, 2012 3 556,51 lacs).

pamodar Valley Corporation {DVC) has raised water bills for the sanctioned
quantily based on the revised water tariff. The Company has notl acknowledged
debts for the excess quantity bifled over and above the actual extracte
quantity. No provision is considered for the excess amount of ¥ 962,96 jacs.

The Company has signed three Fuel Supply Agreements with Bharat Coking
Coal Limited (BCCl) which were effective for different perlods of the year.
These FSAs provided for payment of Performance incentive on supplies
exceeding the specified contracted quantities. During the year the Company has
received a letter from Bharat Coking Coal Limited (BCCL) for payment of ¥
7,000.00 lacs towards performance incentive, details of which are not received,
The Company has however provided for ¥ 1,169.00 lacs as performance -
incentive computed on the basis of the terms of the FSAs in force. The
Company has also obtained two legal opinions which support the basis of
computation used. The amount of incentive payable, pertaining to tong Term
customers is recoverable from tariff as per the Power Purchase Agreements

signed with them.

The ‘Company has received a demand of T 4,500.00 lacs from the Office of
Assistant Commissioner, Dhanbad under the Building and other Construction
Workers (Regulation of Employment and Conditions of Service) Act, 1996
contending that the Company has to pay 1% of the Project Cost (Estimated Lo
he ¥ 450,000.00 lacs) as cess.

As per legal advice obtained by the Company, the Conslruction Workers
(Reguiation of Employment and Conditions of Service) Act, 1996 is applicable
on cost of construction and not on supply of equipment, accordingly the
Company had deposited an amount of ¥ 126,00 lacs as cess for cost of
construction and raised the demand on the concerned contractor fvendor.
Further, the Company is of the view thal any such demand if payable will be
borne by the contractor/vendors, Accordingly, no provision has been made in
the books of account. '

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to he executed on capital account and

. not provided for {net of advances) ? 34,636.74 tacs (31 March, 2012: ¥ 47,095.12

lacs).

C.I1.F. value of imporis -

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
I 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
¥ lacs 7 lacs
Fuel ‘ 2,360.33 -
Spares , 30.72

&




MALTHON POWER LIMIFED
NOTES FORMING PARY OF THE FINANCEAL STATEMEN TS

‘Note 29; Disclosure under Accounting Standards

29,1 Employee henefits

i

Definad contribution plan

The Company makes conlribution towards provident fund to a clefined
contyibution retirement benefit plan for qualifying employees. The provident fund
plan is operated by the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner. Under the
scheme, the Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of payroll
cost to the retirement benefit scheme to fund the benefits,

The Company recognised % 54,86 lacs (31 March, 2012: ¥ 12,61 lacs) and X 15.20
lacs (31 March, 2012: Nil) for provident fund and Superanntation Fund
contributions respectively in the statement of profit and loss/ incidental
expenditure pending capitalisation. The conlribution payable to the plan by the
Company is al the rate specified in rules to the scheme,

Defined Benefit plan
a, Gratuity plan

The scheme provides for lump sum payment to vested employees at
retirement, death while in employment or on termination of employment of an
amount equivalent to 15 days salary payable for each completed year of
service or part thereof in excess of 6 months vesting occurs upon completion
of 5 years of service, ' :

The present value of the defined benefit obligation and the related current
service cost were measured using the Projected Unit Credit Method with
actuarial valuations being carried out at each balance sheet date.

b. The following tables set out the status of the gratuity plan and amounts
recognised in the Company’s financial statements as at 31 March, 2013,

i. Change in benefit obligations:

Particulars N As at As at :
31.03,201.3 31.03.2012

. R iacs Tlacs
Present value of obligations as . 12.79 5.04

on 01.04,.2012 '
Current service cost 8.81 3.47
Interest Cost 1.09 0.44
Actuarial loss/(gain) on obligation : {14.25) 7.27
Acquisition cost . 202.83 -

Benefits paid (0.77) . (3.43)
Present value of obligatiohs as on 210,50 - 12,79

31.,03.2013 —

&\)// f




MATTHON POWER LIMIFED
NOTES FORMING PART OFf THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Nai cost for the year endaed 31 March, 2013

Pavticulars

Yoar ended
31.,03.2013

Yaar en{leriw
31.03.2012

e ¢ lacs ¢ laus
Current Service cost 8.81 3.47
Interest cost 1.09 0.44
Expected return on plan assels - -
Actuarial loss '/ (gain) recognised (14.25) 7.27
during the year

~Transfer to incidental  expenditure {-) {4.18)
during construction .
Received on transfer of employees - {2.48)
Net Cost - (4.35) 452

" i, BExperience Adjustment:

Particulars Year ended  Year ended Year ended  Year encded  Year anded

31,03.2013 31,03,2012 31.03.2011% 31,03.2010% 31,03.2000%
Experlence 11,91 - - - -
gain/(loss)
on plan
liabllitles

* Figures in respect of these years are not available,

iv. Principal actuarial assumptions:

Year anded

‘8. No. Particulars “Refer Year ended
Note 31.03.2013 31.03,2012
. . _ helow ) ) o
i Discount rate (p.a.) 1 8.10% p.a. B.75% p.a,
ii. Expected rate of return on 2 -
assets (p.a.)

iit. Salary escalation rate (p.a.) 3 7.50% p.a. 10.00% p.a.
Notes:

1. The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of India
Government securities as at the balance sheet date for the eslimated term

of obligations.
2, The gratuity plan is unfunded.

3. The estimates of future salary increases considered take into account the
inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors.

Demugraphic assumptions:
1. Retirement age
2. Mortality Table

60 years
Standard Table LIC {1994-96) Ultimate

i«’) /
%




MALTHON POWER LIMITED
| NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL SIATEMENTS

¢, Actuarial asstmptions for compensaied absences

S partioniar e R
: o Refar Yaear ended Yaar andad

No. Note  31.03.2013  31,03.2012
B .. helow . I
i Discount rate (p.a,) 1 8.10% p.a. 8.75% p.a.

ii.  Expected rate of return 2 - -
on assets (p.a.)
iif. Satary escalation rate 3 7.50% p.a.  10.00% p.a,
{p.a.)
Noles:

1. The discount rate is based on the prevailing market vyields of India
Government securities as at the balance sheet date for the estimated
term of obligations.

2.  The compensated absences plan is unfunded,

3. The estimates of future salary increases considered take into account the
inflation, seniorlty, promotion and other relevant factors.

29,2 Segment heporting
The Company is engaged in the business of generation of power. As the Company
will be operating in a single business and geographical segment, the reporting
requirement for primary and secondary segment disclosure prescribed by
paragraphs 39 to 51 of Accounting Standard 17 - Segment reporting have not
been provided in these financial statements.
29.3 Related party disclosures
Related Party Transactions
a. List of related parties
i,  Controlling Entities
The Tata Power Company Limited (TPCL) (Holding Company)
i Related parties exercising significant influence
Datmodar Valley Corporation (DVC)
iil. Fellow Subsidiary
Tata Power Delhi Distribution Company Limited (TPDDL.)
Tata Power Trading Company Limited (TPTCL)

Trusl Energy Resources Pte, Limited (TEL)

W




MALTHON POWER LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF T FINANMCIAL STATEMENTS

iv. Key Management Personnel

Mr. Bhaskar Sarkar ~ CIEO (with effect from 2 March, 2012)
Mr, Praveen Chorghade - CEO (up to 1 March, 2012)

b. Transactions/batances outstanding with related parties

(All amounts in 3/ lacs)

Particulars TPCL Dvce TPDDI. TPTCL TEL Kay
- Manageimen
& Personnel

i, Transactions during the year

Sale of power - 54,696.28 i - 97,727.34 - :
: (-) (16,522,56) (14,847.73) () ) ().
Trading margin on - - - - 75.86 - -
power sale (=) (-) (-)  (51.27) {(-) ()
purchase of services  5,523.26 24.93 0.32 - - -
(4,034.74)  (281.41) (-) () (-) (-)
Purchase of fuel and - 524.33 - - 2,411,332 -
others (5.92) ) -) - ) -) ()
Reimbursement of 23.59 1.41 - 671.06 - -
expenses by the {146.58) {0.55) () (-) {(-) ()
Company : ‘ ‘
Reimbursement of 20.40 61.97 - 63.96 - ) -
expenses (o the (29.15) (1,157.29) (1,560.10) (=) -y ()
Company ‘
Long term 7,350.00 - - - - -
horrowings (5,000.00) (-) () (-) (-) -)
{unsecured) _

Differential cost of . - N

power supply () - () (-) (5,078.84) (-) ()
Fauity contribution 7,400,00 2,600.00 - - - -
(18,204.00) (6,396.00) () (-) (-) )
Managerial - - - - 56.27
repuneration () ) () {-) (-) (62.67)
Reimbursement of - - - - - -
capital expenditure -y (1,397.21) (-} (-) {(-) {-)
{paid}
Interest on term 1,431.10 - . o - -
loan {5.24) (10,56) (-) (-) () ()

(¥ ;




MATTHON POWER LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FENANCIAL STATEMENTS

“Particulars ecl. Tnve L tebpl. T vpTOl THI Koy
: Managemaen
B : e e __kPersonnel
Advances paid - 64.33 - - :
() (85.70) (-) O ) )
.  Balances ouistanding as at 31 March, 2013
Trade receivable - 1,085.6! - 8,879.76 - : -
() (34.81) (- (38834) - (1) (-)
Unbified revenue - 4,800.95 - 889.05 - -
(-) (3,922.55) (3,241.70) () ). )
Trade payables 844,35 19.99 - 506.56 . -
(2,278.66) -) (-) (-} () ()
- Security deposits - 20.00 - - - -
given () (20.00) _ ). (-) () ()
Other recoverable- 224,99 19.16 - 73.56 - -
(29.15)  (535.00) {128.11) (38.67) (-) ()
Advances given : 168,93 - - -
including capital () (124.36) ) {-) ) (-)
advance
Managerial - - - - - -
~ remuneration (-) (-) (<) (-) {-) {5.40)
_payable '
Long term i3,642.71 - - - - -
borrowings - (5,004,72) ) () {-) ) ()
{unsecured) ‘
including accrued
interest
Retention money 959.01 . - - - - -
(821.28) (21.85) ) () ) (-}
Letter of credit - 5,439.41 - 2,854.00 - .
received (-) (2,291.95) (3,391.94) () (-) - {-)
Bank guarantee - - - - - -
issued ) (-y  (2,905.00) ) (-} (-)

Note:
Figures in brackets pertain to 31 March, 2012.

(v
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MATTHON POWER LXMITED
 NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FENANCIAL STATEMENTS

Varnings por share (EPS)
ravticulars Units veaeor ainded yYear anded
21 March, 2043 31 March, 2012

a.  Nel profit/(loss) after-tax ? Lacs (8,631.50) (17,411.93)
b,  Weighted average number of - e e o oe :

equity shares of ¥ 10 each Nos. 1,356,835,537 1,259,584,396
¢c.  Basic eamings/(loss) per 7 (0.64) (1.38)

share (a/b) .
d.  Weighted average number of

shares outstanding during . i e Crr ca B 4C
‘the year for calculation of Nos. ‘ 1,356,835,537 1,259,584,336
diluted earnings per share’

e. Diluted earnings/{loss) per . i
shave (a/d)* 3 (0.64) (1.38)

£, Effect of potential equity % ) }

shares (c-e)

On 17 May, 2012, boiler of unit 1 was damaged leading to stoppage of generation
tll 25 June, 2012, The asset resloration / repair has been carried out by the
Original Equipment Manufacturer’ (OEM) under the “Warranty Clause” of the
contract, The Company is also insured for Loss of Profils to cover the period of
Business Interruption (BI) from the date of the incident and also against any loss
arising from the repair / restoration of assets through ‘Property Damage’ clause
under mega insurance policy. The Company has filed claims with the insurance
company amounting to ¥ 4,000,59 lacs and ¥ 425,19 lacs for the BI claim and
damage of assets respeclively. The Company has accounted for insurance claim
receivable of ¥ 2,524.00 lacs as at 31 March, 2013 for loss of profit related to
business interruption as '‘Other.income’ during the year on estimated basis and any
difference between the  claims receivable recorded by the Company and the
amount that would be determined by the insurance company will be recognised
/charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss on such determination,

Provision for Contingencies
Provision for contingency relates to the management eslimate of additlonai

expenses to be incurred in excess of the amounts claimed from the Insurance
Company pursuant to the claim filed. The movement in the provision is as follows:

Particulars : As at As at
_ 31.03.2013 31.03,2012
. ¢ lacs ¥ lacs
Balance at the beginning of the year -
Provision during the year 700.00 . -
Amounls incurred/utilised during the year - -
Closing balance - 700,00 -

Mega power status

The Company had applied to the Ministry of Power, Government of India along with
necessary documents for grant of Mega Power Status to the Company's 1050 MW
Maithon- Right Bank Thermal Power Plant. Pending receipt of the mega power
certificate, -the Company remains liable to pay Excise and Customs duty on its
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receipts of goods and malerials wherever applicable. Accordingly, the Company
had paid Excise buly to its vendors aggregating to ¥ 10,669.72 lacs (31 March,

2012: ¥ 10,475.07 lacs) upte 31 March, 2013. Out of total payment of excise duty

to vendors T 10,639.43 lacs (net of receipls) had been capitalised and the balance
amount of ¥ 30.29 lacs is included in capital work in progress as at 31 Marcl,
2013, )

Differential cost of Power Supply

The Company had eptered into ‘Power Purchase Agreements’ (PPAs) with Tata
Power Delhi Distribution Limited (TPDDL) {formerly North Dethi Power Limited) and
BSES Rajdhani Power Limited {BRPL) for supply of 154.50 MW of power to each
beneficiary. The power supply to the above referred beneficiaries was scheduled to
commence from Qctober, 2010, The PPAs further provided that failure to provide
power would resull in liquidated damages Lo be pald to the beneficiaries with effect
from 1 April, 2011, In order to honour the commitment under the PPAs and on
approval from the beneficiaries, the Company had entered into an-agreement with
Tata Power Trading Company Limited (TPTCL) who had sourced and supplied power
to TPDDL/BRPL from alternate sources. During the year ended 31 March, 2012, the
Company had incurred/provided for a cost of ¥ 5,078.84 lacs being the differential
of the price at which power was procured by TPTCL and the price contracted by the
Company with TPDDL / BRPL as per the PPAs,

Previous year’s amounts have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to
correspond with the current year's classification/disclosure.

. For and on behalf of Board of directors

“UAnil Sardana . _ 8. Ramakrishnan T. K. Gupta
Chaifman Director Director
St ,
4 el «

,&N“r\/‘ v 1 ke Nl/ PA 2 o - el
Bhaslar Sarlkar Suranjit Mishra Monica Mehra
Chief Executive .
Officer Financiat Controller Company Secretary

. Place: WO

Datedl) HAY 7013
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